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Dear Sir Arthur,

I
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Your letter of July 27th.,with regard to Mr. Roast's 
use of the metallurgical laboratories, has been forwarded to me in
Prince Edward Island, where I have been spending a few weeks with 
my wife and daughter.

Mr. Roast's use of the laboratories for his commercial 
work was begun as a temporary arrangement and has been continued 
from time to time.

-.hen I left Montreal, Mr. Roast's plans were uncertain 
and I therefore asked Mr. Glassco to continue the present arrange­
ment for a few weeks until Mr. Roast could settle his own affairs.

* learn from your letter that Mr. Roast is now asking 
that this arrangement shall be continued for at least another year, 
in view of the greater permanence of the proposed agreement, I should 
like to have a further conversation with Mr. Glassco, in regard to 
details, before this agreement is made, and shall be glad if you 
can leave the matter open until my return to McGill, which will be 
before the end of this month. ::

■
Mrs. Stansfield joins me in kindest regards, 

Yours very sincerely,
::
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